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Bid Bulletin No.: 1  13 December 2025 
 

Project Name  : Procurement of Rancimat Instrument (Oxidation Stability Analyzer) 
for San Pablo Manufacturing Corporation  

 

Project Number : SPMC-2025-025 (PhilGEPS# 12645895-01)  
 

 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, 
modify and/or amend pertinent items in the Philippine Bidding Documents as 
discussed and agreed during Pre-bid conference held on December 9, 2025 for the 
above-mentioned project of Coconut Industry Investment Fund – San Pablo 
Manufacturing Corporation (SPMC). 

 
The following clarifications and/or amendments are provided for the guidance 

and reference of all prospective bidders: 
 

 
I. CLARIFICATIONS 

 

 
                     QUERY  CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION 

 

 
1. Is the prospective bidder 

permitted to offer any brand for 
this requirement? 
 
 
 

2. Whether or not the Procuring 
Entity change the Procurement 
Project Title? 

 
 

3. How many numbers of copies of 
bidding documents shall be 
submitted by the bidder? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
1. Yes. The prospective bidders 

may offer any other brand as 
long as it is in conformance 
with the required technical 
specifications. 
 

2. Yes, The Procuring Entity will 
change the Procurement 
Project Title to Oxidation 
Stability Analyzer 

 
3. Three (3) copies. 

               The bidder shall submit: 
a. One (1) original copy; 
b. One (1) duplicate copy; 
c. One (1) PDF file copy in 

2(two) USBs. 
c.1 USB#1 – Technical 
c.2 USB#2 - Financial 
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4. Are the consumables included in 
the requirements? 
 
 
 

5. What are the forms of Bid Security 
to be submitted by the bidders? 

 
 

 

4. Yes. The consumables for the 
Initial Run are included. 

 
 

 
5. The Bid Security shall be in the 

form of Bid Securing 
Declaration AND ANY of the 
following: 

a) Manager’s Check 
equivalent to Php 

86,020.00; or 
b) Surety Bond equivalent to 

Php 215,050.00. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

II. AMENDMENT/S 
 

 

                     ORIGINAL  AMENDMENT 
PROJECT TITLE / DESCRIPTION 

 

RANCIMAT INSTRUMENT (OXIDATION 
STABILITY ANALYZER) 

 

 

(Ref. Pages 1,5,12, 45, 70, 73, 90, 91 & 
93) 

 

--- 
 

 

SECTION VII – TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS 

 
RANCIMAT INSTRUMENT (OXIDATION 

STABILITY ANALYZER) 
 
Specifications:  
                    

Temperature Range: Ambient to 200°C 

Maximum Deviation from set temp: +/- 0.3°C 

Reproductivity of Set Temp: <=+/-0.2°C 

 
 

PROJECT TITLE / DESCRIPTION 

 

OXIDATION STABILITY ANALYZER 
 

 

 

(Ref. Pages 1,5,12, 45, 70, 73, 90, 91 & 
93) 

 

--- 

 

 

SECTION VII – TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS 

 
OXIDATION STABILITY ANALYZER 

 
Specifications:  
              

 
Temperature Range: Ambient to 200°C 

Maximum Deviation from set temp: at least +/- 

0.3°C 

Reproductivity of Set Temp: at least 0.2°C 
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Additional Specifications 
 

- Heating:  Two individual heated aluminum 

heating blocks 

- Max. number of samples: Eight (four in each 

block) 

- Temperature range: Ambient to 200 °C, can 

be set in steps of 1 °C 

- Temperature correction: -9.9 - +9.9 °C, can 

be set in steps of 0.1 °C 

- Temperature fluctuations: Typically, <0.1 °C 

- Temperature differential between the 

individual measuring positions: Typically, 

<0.3 °C 

- Response temperature of the overheating 

protection: 180 °C 

- Gas supply: Built-in membrane pump 

- Gas flow range: 1 - 25 L/h 

- Conductivity measurement: 0 - 400 μS/cm 

- Interface: USB 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional Documentary Requirements 
 

1. Manufacturer’s Certificate; 
2. Material Specification Data Sheet/Product 

Technical Sheet; 
3. Manual/Catalogue; 
4. Calibration Certificate; 
5. Sworn Certification / Affidavit of 

Compliance with Technical Specifications 
(Annex “K”) 

 

(Ref. Page 73-74) 
 

Additional Specifications 
 

- Heating:  Two individual heated aluminum 

heating blocks 

- Max. number of samples: Eight (four in each 

block) (2.5grams/sample) 

- Temperature range: Ambient to 200 °C, can be 

set in steps of 1 °C 

- Temperature correction: -9.9 - +9.9 °C, can be 

set in steps of 0.1 °C 

- Temperature fluctuations:  0 to 0.1 °C 

- Temperature differential between the 

individual measuring positions: 0 to 0.3 °C 

- Response temperature of the overheating 

protection: at least 180 °C 

- Gas supply: Built-in membrane pump 

- Gas flow range: 1 - 25 L/h 

- Conductivity measurement: 0 - 400 μS/cm 

- Interface: USB 

 
Consumables to be included upon delivery 

of the unit: 
 
Measuring vessel 
Vessel Covers 
Reaction Vessels 
Air Tube 
Hilder Reaction Vessel 
UPS with AVR 
 

Additional Documentary Requirements 
 

1. Manufacturer’s Certificate; 
2. Material Specification Data Sheet/Product 

Technical Sheet; 
3. Manual/Catalogue; 
4. Calibration Certificate; 
5. Sworn Certification / Affidavit of Compliance 

with Technical Specifications (Annex “K”); 
6. Certification of completed 

contracts/satisfactory services rendered 
for at least three years from at least two 
(2) clients for the last five (5) years; 

7. Company profile which shall include 
information on the number of years in the 
business and the list of its officers. Names, 
addresses and location sketches of main 
office and branch office/s if any, and 
warehouse and service facilities with their 
respective telephone numbers including 
photo showing the company's business 
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name; 
 
 

(Ref. Page 73-74) 
 

 

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments           
shall be made to conform to the same. 

 

 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral                             

part of the Bidding Documents. 
 

For information and guidance of all concerned. 
 
 
 
            
GERARDO GENARO F. ERESE 

Chairperson - Bids and Awards Committee I 

Originally Signed 


